FOI 23/593
Dear
Thank you for your request for information of 11 August 2023, where you asked:

“Please can you provide access to all iterations/revisions of the “Reg 174
Information for UK Recipients” relating to the “COVID-19 Vaccine
AstraZeneca solution for injection” with confirmation of the date of each
revision.”

We have noted that this information was uploaded to

the https:/www.gov.uk/government/publications/regulatory-approval-of-covid-19-
vaccine-astrazeneca website, and that the Wayback machine includes an extensive
index / access to the requested documentation. Therefore, we consider that the
information requested is reasonably accessible to you, therefore, it is necessary to
apply the below exemption.

Section 21 - Information accessible by other means

The information you have requested is already in the public domain, and can be
found Wayback machine. The FOIA section 21 exemption is an absolute exemption
and states that there is no right of access to information via FOI if it is reasonably
available to the applicant by another route.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for
an internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of
the date you receive this response and addressed to: info@mbhra.gov.uk

Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future
communications.

If you were to remain dissatisfied with the outcome of the internal review, you would
have the right to apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision.
Please bear in mind that the Information Commissioner will not normally review our
handling of your request unless you have first contacted us to conduct an internal
review. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner’s Office

Woycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

Yours sincerely

MHRA Customer Experience Centre
Communications and engagement team

Medicines and Healthcare products Regulatory Agency
10 South Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 4PU



